
 
 

AMENDMENT NO.1 TO SOLICITATION 
 
TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM: Michelle Robinson, CPPB, Procurement Manager  
 
SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USC-FPB-3131-MR 
 Provide Asbestos Abatement for the University of South Carolina System  
 
DATE:   May 19, 2017 
 
This Amendment No.1 modifies the Fixed Price Bid only in the manner and to the extent as stated 
herein. 

 

Vendor Questions and Answers 

 

 

 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO.1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW 
AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 
 
 
_____________________________                              ________________________                                   
Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Date 
 

 

 

 

 



 

QUESTIONS RECEIVED FROM VENDOR A 

 

 

Question #1:  Is the site review conference/pre-bid conference mandatory? 

Answer:  There is no site review conference or pre-bid conference scheduled. 

 

Question #2: We will be bidding from IL and be the main contractor. For the work, we will be 

using subcontractors licensed in South Carolina. Will we be qualified to bid? 

Answer: You will need to be Asbestos Certified in SC along with any subs you will be using 

when removing asbestos.. 

 

Question #3: Do we need to use a registered agent to bid? 

Answer:  No. 

 

Question #4: Can we email/mail in the bids? 

Answer: No, emailed or faxed bids will NOT be accepted. Offers must be submitted in a 

sealed package. Solicitation Number and Opening Date must appear on package exterior.  

Paper Offers are required.  

 

 

QUESTIONS RECEIVED FROM VENDOR B 

 

Question #1: Is it possible to receive the bid sheet in an excel or word document? 

Answer: Yes, please contact Michelle Robinson via email at: marobins@mailbox.sc.edu  

 

 

mailto:marobins@mailbox.sc.edu

